From: Barkus, Paul <paul.barkus@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Iconnors@vpr.net

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>; Padula, Domenica
<Domenica.Padula@vermont.gov>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

Good morning Mr. Elder-Connors,

Please find attached to this email the initial response to your public records request dated September
10, 2019.

Sincerely,

Paul A. Barkus

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont
(802) 828-6907
Paul.barkus@vermont.gov
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.

TEL: (802) 828-3171
ATTORNEY GENERAL

FAX: (802) 828-3187
TTY: (802) 828-3665
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL http://www.ago.vermont.gov

SARAH E.B. LONDON

CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET

MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

September 13, 2019

Liam Elder-Connors
VPR Reporter

365 Troy Avenue
Colchester, VT
05446

Re: Public Records Request - Officer Involved Shooting/Jeremy Potwin

Dear Mr. Elder-Connors,

We are in receipt of your request for records that was received by the Vermont Attorney

General’s Office on September 10, 2019.

The Attorney General’s Office acknowledges that it possesses records it believes would
be responsive to your request. The breadth of your request requires the review of a voluminous
case file to properly respond. Therefore, the Attorney General’s Office will exercise its right to
the additional time necessary to prepare a response to your request that will include a potential

cost estimate. That response will be within ten business days of your request.

Phul
(:;sistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
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